



Working for our Community

Clerk: Ms Jane Challis 75 Shelfanger Road Diss, IP22 4EH

Tel: 07796 410694

Email: clerk@gislinghamparishcouncil.com

FINAL MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 21ST MARCH 2022 @ 7:00PM

Present: Cllr J Bell, Cllr I Urwin, Cllr J Clifford, Cllr J Mew, Cllr L Tacey, Cllr S Alexander

Clerk – J Challis, RFO – S Budd, 7 members of the public

Apologies: Cllr C Tranter

1 Chair's welcome and to consider and approve apologies for absence

Cllr Bell welcomed everyone to the meeting including the members of the public, approved apologies received from Cllr Tranter, and noted apologies received from CC Cllr Fleming, DC Cllr Warboys, and the Footpath Warden.

2 To receive Declarations of Interest on agenda items

Cllr Bell declared a non-pecuniary interest against item 21 as a member of the WI.

3 To consider requests for Dispensations on agenda items

None requested.

4 To resolve the draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 28th February 2022 are a true and correct record.

The minutes for 28th February 2022 were approved unanimously, with one abstention (Cllr who was not present at the meeting).

5 Matters Arising/Update on actions from the 28th February 2022 meeting

- Cllr Bell advised that she is unfortunately unable to attend the Development Committee meeting at Endeavour House, Ipswich on 23rd March 2022, due to the SALC Lobby Day being held on the same day.
- Congestion and Road Safety Concerns around Gislingham Primary School the JRSOs and named responsible adult are continuing to monitor the parking situation and have reported further evidence of unsafe parking and driving which has been shared with CC Cllr Fleming. They are drafting a letter to send out to all families (playgroup and school) to highlight the issues and seek solutions. They are also investigating permanent signage or road markings to warn about unsafe parking and/or prevent parking on certain parts of the road around the school. Further updates from CC Cllr Fleming and the JRSOs are awaited.
- Bus Service SCC have made the decision to cease the 387 bus service to Stowmarket on a Thursday. Cllr Urwin asked the RFO to investigate whether CIL funds may be used

to support a community bus service as an alternative, however MSDC Infrastructure Team have confirmed that this would not be eligible.

6 Report from County Councillor

CC CIIr Fleming sent her report in advance of the meeting, a copy of which can be found as an addendum at the end of the minutes.

7 Report from District Councillor

DC Cllr Warboys sent his report in advance of the meeting, a copy of which can be found as an addendum at the end of the minutes.

8 Public Participation Session (15 minutes set aside)

The members of the public were all present regarding the play area at Charity Meadow. Prior to opening the session, ClIr Bell briefly explained that the play area has been closed temporarily due to repairs required to the play equipment, and the anti-social behaviour and vandalism to the equipment and surrounding area. The CCTV needs to be operational to address the latter, and setbacks with this which have been beyond the Council's control have resulted in further delays.

The Clerk advised that three play equipment companies have been approached to assess whether the equipment can be repaired or needs to be replaced. They are currently in the process of arranging site visits in order to provide further information and costings.

A member of the public requested assurance as a new resident to the village that the playground will be reopened. Cllr Bell confirmed that this will be possible when the current equipment is safe to use by children, and that the Playground would be monitored by Cllr Urwin (Health & Safety Lead). A second member of the public advised that he had previously conducted routine maintenance to the play equipment as a volunteer, reporting back to the Parish Council on any issues, but nothing was ever actioned. Councillors advised that they were unaware of this previous arrangement but agreed it is something that could be investigated going forward.

7:11pm the 6th and 7th members of the public arrived.

It was asked if CIL funding could be used for repairs and/or new equipment, which Cllr Bell confirmed it could.

A member of the public asked how the CCTV will work and if signage will be put up as an additional deterrent. Cllr Bell advised that the footage recorded will only be viewed retrospectively by nominated persons, if anti-social behaviour or vandalism has been reported. It will then be forwarded to the Police. Signage will be provided by the CCTV supplier when they install the tower.

There were further questions raised regarding whether the play equipment companies will look at equipment for different age groups, which the Clerk confirmed they will. Cllr Bell suggested an outdoor gym would be worth looking at for older age groups. Cllr Tacey confirmed her intention to involve local children to look at which play equipment options they preferred. Cllr Bell advised the need to speak to GUC to confirm the boundaries of the play area so best use is made of the space.

It was asked how long it is expected to take to fully reopen the play area. The Clerk advised the need to be led by the companies contacted, but that the Council is aware of resident's desire to have it reopened as soon as possible. A member of the public read out suggestions on behalf of their child including that new metal monkey bars rather than wood and fixing the basketball hoop so it can be used in the meantime. Following this it was requested that further

maintenance be carried out to open other items of play equipment so they can be used now. It was decided to create a working group lead by Cllr Urwin and Cllr Tacey which the residents present were very keen to be involved with. Cllr Bell asked any resident who would to be involved to email the Clerk with their contact details. A risk assessment needs to be provided to anyone who volunteers as per the Council's Health and Safety Policy.

ACTION

- Clerk to arrange Play Equipment site visits
- Clerk playground volunteer to be a future agenda item
- Cllr Urwin/Cllr Tacey working party

Members of the public left 7:43pm

9 Six Bells Inn – confirmation of Development Committee meeting on 23rd March 2022 at MSDC, Endeavour House, Ipswich

The Clerk will represent the Council at the meeting and has registered to speak on it's behalf for which there are 3 minutes allocated. Cllrs were requested to forward their input/suggestions for the 3 minute speech to the Clerk prior to the meeting. Cllr Bell shared her suggestions and reminded Cllrs to respond to the Clerk before Wednesday 23rd March 2022.

ACTION – Clerk to collate Cllr's wording and circulate for their final approval before 23rd March 2022

10 Chair's Report

All covered elsewhere on the agenda.

11 Clerk's Report (agenda item 9)

- MSDC casual vacancies ongoing
- Signage/bin Audit ongoing (grit bins to be looked at April onwards when empty)
- Finningham/Gislingham replacement sign Finningham PC to request SCC invoice Gislingham PC direct.
- War Memorial Only one company has provided an estimate for the work due to it being so specialist. Their estimate is between £1,700 £6,000.00 depending upon the extent of the work required, which they need to conduct an exploratory dig for to ascertain. The Council has £1,000.00 set aside for the work which includes payment of £200 for the Faculty license required. It was agreed to advise the Church Warden of the estimate and look at other funding options.
- DC/21/06315 Six Bells Inn update the planning application is due to be heard at the Development Committee meeting on 23rd March 2022 as above. A first report from the Six Action Group has been received and forwarded to Cllrs.
- ACV Six Bells Inn further information has been requested from MSDC which is currently being collated.
- New SID/VAS signs ongoing; funding may be available from CC Cllr Fleming.
- An email has been received from a resident regarding footpath boundaries within a piece
 of woodland they have recently purchased in the village. Permission has been given to
 forward the details to the Footpath Warden.
- Gislingham United Charity have asked to update their information section on the Council website to make better use of it as a social media platform. Cllrs agreed they were happy for this to be done.

ACTION

- Clerk to speak to MSDC again regarding casual vacancies
- Clerk to continue signage/bin audit

- Clerk to contact Church Warden regarding War Memorial and look into alternative funding
- Clerk to collate additional ACV information requested
- Clerk to forward contact details to Footpath Warden
- Clerk to advise GUC re website information
- The Chair requested that the Clerk and RFO advise the Parish Council of additional hours incurred relating to the Six Bells ACV and also email exchanges received from the Six Bells Community Group

12 RFO's Report (agenda item 10)

- A summary of reserves for February 2022, and receipts and payments for February 2022 were sent to Councillors prior to the meeting.
- ACAS have confirmed that holiday pay is also accrued on additional hours worked; payment for approval under Finance agenda item 28.
- NALC have confirmed the new pay scales for 2020/21. There is backdated pay to be calculated for this period once Cllr Tranter Chair of the Staffing Panel has returned from holiday.
- Expenses for M Bryant and E Bryant, totalling £26.49, approved at the meeting held on 18th October 2022, were paid to HMRC in error. M Bryant and E Bryant have now received their expenses by bank transfer, and HMRC have confirmed that they will issue a refund. Correction approved unanimously by Cllrs.

ACTION - RFO to agree backdated pay due with Cllr Tranter for April meeting

Cllr Bell suggested moving to agenda items 27 and 28 in case the RFO was unable to stay for the whole meeting. Approved unanimously.

(27) 3rd Party Street Lighting Inventory 2021/22 Approval

Sent to ClIrs prior to the meeting. ClIr Bell requested unit 38701 be changed from 'Opp School' to 'Opp Old School House' to avoid confusion with the current school. Approved unanimously taking into account above amendment.

ACTION - Clerk to advise SCC

(28) Finance

Admin payment for March 2022 (Clerk & RFO) - £931.05 Holiday pay against additional hours (Clerk & RFO) - £129.01 Clerk mileage expenses (March) - £8.55 Hire of Village Hall (February) - £20.00 Expenses Cllr bell (mileage re Ipswich banking) - £22.50 SCC Annual Street Lighting & Maintenance - £938.99 Expenses Cllr Urwin (annual H&S course) - £36.00

All payments were approved unanimously with one abstention against Cllr Bell's expenses, and one abstention against Cllr Urwin's expenses.

ACTION – Cheque for Cllr Bell's expenses to be signed by Cllr Urwin and Cllr Tranter upon his return from holiday. Cllr Bell to make remaining payments by BACS

13 Watson Bowl & Volunteer of the Year Award – Request in the Messenger, Gislingham Parish Council Website and Facebook page for nominations; details in the April Messenger Publication.

Cllr Bell confirmed that nominations needed to be submitted prior to the Parish Council meeting on 25th April 2022, as this is when the recipients of the awards will be decided 'IN CAMERA'. Presentation of the awards will be at the Annual Parish Council meeting in May.

14 Annual Parish Council Meeting & Annual Parish (Village) Meeting arrangements

Nominations for Chair and Vice Chair of the Parish Council to be sent to the Clerk. The Annual Parish (Village) Meeting (to start no earlier than 6pm) will be held prior to the Annual Parish Council Meeting. Clerk to email Clirs to establish their preferred date for the meetings.

ACTION - Clerk to email Clirs re date of Annual meetings

15 Neighbourhood Watch Report (Cllr Tranter)

No report.

16 Tree Warden's Report (Cllr Clifford)

Nothing to report.

17 Footpath Warden's Report

The Footpath Warden sent his report prior to the meeting, a copy of which can be found as an addendum at the end of the minutes.

18 SID (Speed Indicator Device)

The SID Report was sent prior to the meeting, and can be found as an addendum at the end of the minutes.

19 Book Sale/Coffee Morning Report and Rota

Cllrs again agreed this provides a good opportunity for interaction between residents and the Council. It would be nice to see Cllrs who have not yet attended a meeting endeavouring to attend in the future.

ACTION - Cllrs to look at which future meetings they can attend

20 Gislingham United Charity Parish Council Nomination

Cllr Bell advised that her term as a School Governor at Gislingham Primary School comes to an end in July, so in addition to being the Tilian Representative, that she was willing to be the additional Gislingham Parish Council Representative on GUC, Approved unanimously.

21 Grant & Donation Requests

- **Gislingham Woman's Institute** request received for £100.00 to assist with a planned trip to Bletchley Park. Agreed unanimously with one abstention.
- **Bacton Bowls Club** request received for a grant towards major development of clubhouse and grounds. After discussing Cllrs agreed that funds should benefit residents of Gislingham, and would like to know how many members of the bowls club are from Gislingham before deciding if the application is eligible for consideration in September 2022 (as per Grants and Donations Policy).

ACTION

- Clerk to advise Gislingham WI as above and request bank details
- Clerk to advise Bacton Bowls Club as above

22 Charity Meadow

CCTV Update

Permission has been sought from GUC to change the siting of the CCTV tower as per their advice. However, they now require further details of the proposed new site including dimensions of the tower, and the route of the power cable from the school to the tower, for Trustees to approve at their next meeting in May 2022. If approval is agreed it will be recorded in the form of a 'Letter Licence' between GUC and the Council. Cllrs agreed they would like to know if it is possible for this decision to be made any quicker.

Clerk received telephone call from a resident advising that a significant amount of broken glass had been left at the play area. Cllr Urwin investigated and found that in addition to the broken glass the new bin lid was also missing, although it has since been found and kindly returned. The Clerk put a notification on the website and FB page advising that the play area is currently closed for health and safety reason.

Email received from a resident raising concerns regarding the play area being closed and the cost effectiveness of equipment being replaced rather than repaired. Clerk replied advising companies are being contacted to ascertain whether it is more cost effective to repair or replace equipment, as per the minutes of the meeting held on 10th January 2022.

Cllr Urwin asked if the annual Play Inspection needs to be delayed until the play area is fully reopened. It was agreed that the inspection still needs to be conducted even if the play area is only partly opened.

ACTION - Clerk to contact Chair of GUC as above

23 New Dog Bin Locations

The Clerk prepared a map for Cllrs showing current locations against suggestions previously received from residents. After discussing Cllrs approved unanimously to site the two new dog bins received from MSDC's Welcome Back funding scheme on Burgate Road and in-between the Church and Lovells Estate.

ACTION - Clerk to liaise with MSDC to install bins

24 Request to have an additional Litter bin outside the 'Old Post Office'

A request has been received for an additional litter bin to address littering outside of the current shop. After discussing ClIrs decided it was not necessary to have two commercial litter bins in this area, and therefore not to approve the additional litter bin. The current bin cannot be moved closer to the shop due having a fixed concrete base. ClIrs suggested it would be a better idea to site a small household litter bin outside the shop instead.

ACTION - Clerk to suggest positioning a small household bin outside the shop

25 Queen's Platinum Jubilee 2022

No updates.

26 Spring/Summer Litter Pick

Still to be arranged.

27 3rd Party Street Lighting Inventory 2021/22 Approval

As above

28 Finance

As above

29 Training

- Bookings now need to be made by the Clerk using the new portal system.
- Cllr Clifford will be booking some free Tree Warden training courses being offered outside of SALC

ACTION - Cllrs to forward bookings for training to the clerk (training still needs to be approved by Cllrs in the normal way before booking)

30 Policies and Reports

- Audit Plan
- CCTV Policy
- Data Protection Policy
- Internet Banking Policy
- Privacy Policy
- Reserves Policy
- Safeguarding Policy
- Staff Appraisal Policy
- Transparency Code

All policies above sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. Approved unanimously.

ACTION - Clerk to update and publish each policy

31 Standing Orders

Sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. Approved unanimously.

ACTION - Clerk to update and publish

32 Financial Regulations

Sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. Approved unanimously.

ACTION - Clerk to update and publish

33 Asset Register

Sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. Approved unanimously.

ACTION - Clerk to update and publish

34 Risk Assessment & Management

Sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. Approved unanimously.

ACTION - Clerk to update and publish

35 Internal Control

- Internal Control & Internal Audit Effectiveness Review
- Internal Control Statement Approval

Sent to Cllrs prior to the meeting. The RFO confirmed the Council's internal control and internal audit system had been reviewed as adequate and satisfactory.

Approved unanimously.

ACTION

- Chair and Clerk to sign
- Clerk to update and publish

36 IN CAMERA

37 Date of next meeting

The next meeting will be held on Monday 25th April 2022 at 7pm Gislingham Village Hall.

Meeting closed at 8:58pm

County Councillor Report



March 2022

Gislingham Parish Council

Councillor Jessica Fleming, Hartismere Division, Suffolk

Jessica.fleming@suffolk.gov.uk Tel: 07714-597980 Twitter: @jesstfleming

Ukraine - Information on Suffolk's support for Ukrainian refugees is available on <u>Suffolk County Council's website</u>, including links for The Red Cross Ukraine Crisis Appeal.

Bird Flu - The UK's Deputy Chief Veterinary Officer has confirmed highly pathogenic avian influenza (HPAI) H5N1 at several sites, including Westhorpe, Redgrave, Botesdale and Thelnetham. A 3km Protection Zone and a 10km Surveillance Zone are in place around each. Refer

to: https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment data/file/1060465/pz-sz-declaration-market-weston-west-suffolk-220312.pdf

The Queen's Jubilee Reminder - Plans for a Festival of Suffolk with many community events including a Jubilee Lunch on 5th June can be found at: www.festivalofsuffolk.org/. Street parties are encouraged. SCC will waive fees for road closures and offer free assistance with traffic management, apply by Sunday 27 March.
www.suffolk.gov.uk/PlatinumJubileeEvent

Women's Tour Cycle Race - Suffolk will host the finish of Stage 1 of the 2022 UCI Women's Tour, which will start in Colchester and finish in Bury St Edmunds on Monday 6th June. The route in Suffolk will be revealed in the coming weeks when it has been finally agreed and ratified by organisers.

Sunnica Solar Farm Project in West Suffolk/ Cambridgeshire — Cabinet has found that plans for this 2,792-acre 500-MW scheme are unacceptable in their current form and assessments inadequate. A link to the papers can be found on the committee minutes page. Plans to build the Sunnica solar farm are currently with the Planning Inspectorate for examination

Fostering and Adoption - Suffolk's service currently has over 850 children in care and with more entering every year, the need for foster carers and adoptive parents to come forward has never been greater. These children need someone who can understand what they have been through, look at the world through their eyes and provide warmth, consistency and emotional support.

To find out more about fostering or adopting in Suffolk, visit: www.suffolk.gov.uk/fosteringandadoption.or.call.01473 <a href="https://www.suffolk.gov

District Councillor's Report for Gislingham Ward: Mellis, Gislingham, Thornham, Wortham & Burgate, Wickham Skeith Parish Councils

March 2022

A Peer Review of Mid Suffolk's Planning Committee processes	Waiting for the report.
Neighbourhood Plans	MSDC fomally adopted the Needham Market Neighbourhood Plan as part of its Development Plan after after Needham Market residents voted overwhelmingly in favour of the plan. The document carries statutory weight and will be used to inform planning decisions. This referendum comes at a time when the power of Neighbourhood Plans are being highlighted in other local news.
Thurston Judicial Review	Thurston Parish Council lodged a judicial review into the granting of planning permission for 210 new homes off Beyton Road. The allegation was that the planning committee had been wrongly advised on the weight given to the Neighbourhood Plan, which had not allocated that site for development. Thurston PC appealed against this development that had been passed on one vote. The appeal has been allowed and the decision overturned. The Judge found that the committee members had been wrongly advised regarding the weight that should be attached to a made neighbourhood plan that included housing allocations.
Thurston by-election	Following the departure of Cllr Wendy Turner there was a by-election for a new district councillor for the Thurston Ward. Green party candidate Austin Davies was elected and MSDC remains balanced with 17 members in each of the two groups.
Switch onto a new Digital Skills Programme for businesses	Business owners in Babergh and Mid Suffolk who want to learn new or improve their digital skills can now access free courses as part of a new business support programme. The Digital Skills Programme is part of Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils post-covid recovery strategy and is being run by MENTA using funding from Suffolk Inclusive Growth Investment Fund (SIGIF). The workshops, which are held virtually, are free to attend and cover topics such as online security, digital and social media marketing, e-commerce, and information management. Following the launch of the Virtual High Street in 2020, many businesses reported wanting to improve their digital skills to help their business engage with current and potential customers, but they needed support to help them understand which platforms they should be using and how to make them work for their business. The Digital Skills Programme was initially launched for businesses on the Virtual High Street and is now open to all businesses in the districts. In addition to the Digital Skills Programme, the recovery programme also includes the Virtual High Street, which operates in all five key towns and surrounding areas across Babergh and Mid Suffolk as well as the Innovate Local scheme. Innovate Local is supporting start-up businesses with access to a pitch at Stowmarket and Hadleigh markets while the Innovation Hubs will offer micro businesses start up support with desk space and business mentoring in Sudbury and Eye when they open later this year.

Innovations Lab, Stowmarket	At a Presentation at The Mix, Stowmarket on 11 th February I was again impressed by the work carried out at the Innovations Lab. Innovation Labs is an innovation hub, business hub and coworking space, strategically located within the heart of Stowmarket. Its aim is to foster: innovation, entrepreneurship, business growth and the
	development of an AI Centre of Excellence. This initiative is backed by Mid Suffolk District Council and will form the focal point for developing Stowmarket's world leading cluster of technology and manufacturing companies
	More to be found here: https://innovationlabsstowmarket.com/#about_section
Mid Suffolk District Council Five-Year Housing Land Supply Position Statement 2021	The NPPF – National Planning Framework requires LPAs to prepare and update annually a supply of specific deliverable sites sufficient to provide a minimum of five years' worth of housing. NPPF requires an additional buffer should be added to the five-year requirement. In the case of MSDC this is 5% to ensure choice and competition in the market for land. The Council's Local Housing Need figure is calculated by the government using the 'Standard Method' set out in the PPG. From 2017 to 2020 MSDC delivered 1567 dwellings against a target of 1524 dwellings. The Standard Method figure for Mid Suffolk district – with a 2021 base date – is 513 dwellings per annum ('dpa'). The basic five-year requirement is therefore 2,565 units. The Council has undertaken a thorough review of policy, guidance, and appeal precedent to determine the 'deliverability' of its sites. MSDC considers it can demonstrate a 'deliverable' supply of 5,319 units across the five-year period. This includes a windfall allowance of 70 dpa in years four and five The Council's five-year housing land supply position The Council therefore considers it can demonstrate 9.54 years supply.
Biodiversity Officer	A biodiversity officer has been appointed, joining us in April, and will be overseeing the parish tree and wildflower scheme over the next 2 years. The officer will likely need to carry out a second resident consultation for the proposed wildflower scheme on 'the green' at St Mary's Close, Offton. There are a number of other parishes looking to create wildflower meadows but as yet there has been no local consultation by the parishes, or the schemes are at an early stages. Also, our 'cut and collect' mower has been purchased which will help us to improve conditions for wildflowers on council-owned land and verges.

Council Tax

Council tax is to remain at the same rate so annual Mid Suffolk proportion of the council tax bill for a Band D property be £171.59.

The Green and Liberal Democrat Group put forward an amendment to the budget. The proposal was that Mid Suffolk engage in a programme to provide two zero emission minibuses (electric) to operate on a network of routes to link communities together and to service critical locations. We will establish scheduled low cost or free services to complement and enhance demand responsive services provided by BSEVC (https://www.bsevc.co.uk/). The Council will work with the County and BSEVC or another appropriate operator to establish a service similar to the Counties Katch service (https://www.katchalift.com/). Knowledge will be drawn from that service and established community bus services to ensure that accurate cost estimates and effective service parameters can be established. This amendment was accepted and the budget passed almost unanimously.

Full Council Meeting 24th Feb.

More contentious was the HRA account which saw the following rent increase forced through by the conservative administration:

3.2 That the CPI + 1% increase of 4.1% in Council House rents, equivalent to an average rent increase of ± 3.42 a week for social rents and ± 4.99 a week for affordable rents be implemented.

Less controversial was: 3.7 That in principle, Right to Buy (RTB) receipts should be retained to enable continued development and acquisition of new council dwellings.

MSDC Councillor Rowland Warboys rowland.warboys@midsuffolk.gov.uk Tel. 01379 783412 Mobile: 07484 186121

Footpath Report for the Parish Council - 21st March 2022

There is not much to report this month.

Redhouse Farm footpaths

As I have had no feedback from last month, I have contacted the SCC manager for an update.

Footpath Coldham Lane/Lovells Estate

The wood bark has not yet been laid, so contacted the SCC manager for an update.

New Fence FP39 – High St leading to Charity Meadow

A new 4ft wire fence has been erected to separate the footpath from the vacant land at the site of Bungalow Farm. The width left is just within the limit.

Maintenance

Re-numbered several posts and cut back overhanging brambles on a couple for footpaths.

QR Footpath Codes

Following the approval by the PC at the last meeting, I have contacted the Green Access Officer to arrange delivery.

Query regarding Bridleways

At the last PC meeting a request was made by a Councillor to see if any footpaths can be upgraded to a bridleway, as there are only 3 bridleways in the parish. I have contacted the SCC manager to enquiry if there is a procedure to change the status. Also, one of the bridleways running south past Jenny's Farm has low branches. Still need to investigate this.

Martyn Bryant Footpath Warden

SID REPORT MARCH 2022

For Project: Mill Street Gislingham

Project Notes:

Location/Name: Westbound

Report Generated: 20/03/2022 14:52

Speed Intervals 5 MPH Time Intervals Instant

Traffic Report From 20/02/2022 12:00:00 through 19/03/2022 08:59:59

85th Percentile Speed 31.7 MPH 85th Percentile Vehicles 10758

Max Speed 50 MPH on 25/02/2022 07:00:00

Total Vehicles 12656

AADT: 470

Volumes - weekly counts

Time 5 Day 7 Day

Average Daily 514 451 AM Peak 08:00 48 40 PM Peak 03:00 49 42

Speed

Speed Limit: 30

85th Percentile Speed: 31.7 50th Percentile Speed: 6328

10 MPH Pace Interval: 20.0 MPH to 30.0 MPH

Average Speed: 26.35

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday

Count over limit 411 437 431 413 457 283 243 % over limit 21.9 20.3 21.1 20.5 20.8 23.4 20.9

Avg Speeder 33.3 33.3 33.4 33.3 33.1 33.2